Clarifications

     Is there a hail-bailer required? No hay baler, please ignore 
It is mentioned in the project title, but not in the specifications.
 
-         Is there an incoterm and delivery point(s) preferred? DAP Harare. Consignee details will be provided to the successful bidder

Can you confirm where the goods need to be delivered? DAP Harare. Consignee details will be provided to the successful bidder
 
-         What are the exact requirements for accommodating people?
[bookmark: _GoBack]In page 21 of the ITB, it says in point 1: “Must have cabin to seat 8 pax including the skipper in the master bridge” & “Rest area inside cabin for 2 pax” Maximum number of people on board is 8 inclusive of skipper

What is the rest area, sleeping couches, beds, seats? Is this rest area on top of the seating capacity? Seats where other members of the crew of 8 can sit
 
-         In page 22 of the ITB, it says, point 11: Seats: 8 crew + 6 pax. Maximum number of people on board is 8 inclusive of skipper
So to be clear, this means seating for 8 people (crew members) + 6 standing passengers, correct? Maximum number of people on board is 8 inclusive of skipper
 
-         In page 22 of the ITB, it says in point 12: Fixed overhead canopy
Is the wheelhouse/cabin to be open type with fixed GRP roof, or do you mean the canopy to be an extension of the GRP cabin; please can you clarify the size and material? Wheelhouse/cabin should be open type with fixed GRP roof. 
 
-         Carrying capacity 1000-1200kg payload
Is this in addition to passenger capacity or payload of the un/laden boat + the passengers altogether? Maximum amount of weight that can safely be added to the boat including its unladen boat + the passengers altogether. 
 
-         Regarding the drones, can you double-check the dimensions and criteria (ratio weight/endurance/engine type), as page 23 & 24 indicate:  “Hybrid propulsion (combustion engine and battery powered engine)”. The combustion/fuel engine fitted drones are much heavier than 600 grams. Battery powered engine only no combustion engine

Our company manufacturers boats. Please may you send the relevant information with regards to this tender.
Kindly note that UNDP had transitioned from the routine tendering system whereby tender documents are sent out. For the purposes of enhancing security and transparency of the UNDP tendering system, bidders must download tender documents online and submit tenders online as well. To guide you through the system, please download the Etendering Guide to Bidders attached. This will provide you with all the steps you need to take to:

· Register as a bidder. Please note this is a one-time process and you will be able to access all future events from this single registration.
· Access UNDP tenders
· Participate in UNDP tender. 
Kindly note that the bidding process is up to 28 October to allow all prospective bidders ample time to register, review and submit bids.
https://procurement-notices.undp.org/view_notice.cfm?notice_id=71491 
This link will provide instructions to bidders on how to access and submit bids to UNDP through etendering.
In the tender documents is written that you’re looking for a fixed wing drone. Do you see a chance for a rotary drone as well?
Rotary is acceptable if it can meet the required endurance
The endurance is shown as 12h and range for the drone is shown as Range => 300 km . For mapping and surveillance, a low endurance drone 4-6 hours is more than sufficient.
Yes, endurance of 4 – 6 hours is fine
3. The ground control station must have a 15-100km capability. Is 100km Line of Sight requirement and max control range.h4McWqL4
Ground control range 15 – 100km or better 

